S J. GARY SIIAW & ASSOCIATES, ARCHITECT ﬁ

July 15, 1980

United States Department of Justice
0ffice of the Associate Attorney General
Washington, D. C. 20530

Re: F.B.I. F.0.I.A, Request # 98,306
y VFK Assassination - Six photographs

Dear Sirs:

On May 3 of this year (see attached letter ) I made request
from the Federal Bureau of Investiation for copies of photo-
graphs pertaining to the President Kennedy assassination. 1 -
was informed by the Bureau that they were unable to determine .
the existence of the photographs in their files (see attached
Jetters dated June 18, 1980 and July 9, 1980). In the

Bureau's last correspondence they stated that the photographs
appear to be the property of the Central Intelligence Agency
but gave no basis for their determination.

I hereby respectfully appeal this determination and request
that a further search be conducted as to the existence,
identity and location of these photographs.

Sincerel your%\/. A
aary Sha;
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